
 

  

 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 

Date: 6/16/2021 
 
SUBJECT: FCC C2PC Application for (FCC ID: U6YBT850) 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of:  
 
Company name: Panasonic Avionics Corporation 
Product description: Bluetooth 4.2 Dual Mode USB HCI Module, Bluetooth 4.2 Dual Mode UART HCI 
Module  
FCC ID: U6YBT850 
 
The transmitter module itself and the associated digital circuitry have not changed. Here are the 
changes:   
 

- Antenna Characteristics:  adding PCB trace antenna, R8U2FJ8436Z, with peak gain of 3 dBi 
- Antenna Characteristics:  adding PCB trace antenna, R8U2FJ8946Z, with peak gain of -1.2 dBi 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Client’s signature:       
 
 
 
 
Client’s name & title:    Ali Tariq – Project Manager II 
Contact information / address: 26200 Enterprise Way Lake Forest, CA 92630 USA 
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